Shirley Rukcic

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:54 PM
To: Mr Spam

Subject: RE: sunshine law

Attachments: Tony Glee- Document 1.pdf

Hi Tony- Attached are the responsive documents to your below request. At this time, [ am closing your request as
satisfied.

Best regards,

Shirley Rukcic

Custodian of Records

Director of Administration & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11 St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475

**please note my new email address of rukcics@stltreasurer.org

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and prohibited
from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of
this transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you
are not the intended recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or
copying of the information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Thursday, Jlanuary 30, 2020 3:44 PM
To: Mr Spam <nomoremrspam@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: sunshine law

Hi Tony- As stated over the phone, | acknowledge your request for the last 3 full sheets of the visitor’s log at the PVB. |
need to research this request and will respond within 3 days.

Thank you.

Shirley Rukcic

Custodian of Records

Director of Administration & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11 St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102



